



Fw: Car-Y-Mor NRA - lighting arrangement and general comments please

From beth@carymor.wales <beth@carymor.wales>

Date Thu 3/4/25 11:23 AM

To Owen Haines <owen@carymor.wales>

 1 attachment (13 KB)

CYM Shapefiles Farm Expansions.zip;

Only email thread I can find from Stephen Vanstone at Trinity House. Haven't heard anything from them since January



Beth Marshall

Marine Biologist, and humbled to be one of Câr-y-Môr's 500+ equal members

- Creating year-round jobs in our coastal community
- Privileged to be working with local fishermen and land farmers in Wales
- Developing regenerative sea and land farming
- Connecting our sea and soil to produce more sustainable food
- Providing education and careers for future generations

We invite all to [become members \(£1\)](#), please also consider supporting our latest [Community Share Offer](#)



From: beth@carymor.wales <beth@carymor.wales>

Sent: 30 January 2025 3:41 PM

To: Stephen Vanstone <Stephen.Vanstone@trinityhouse.co.uk>; stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk
<stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk>

Cc: 'Florence PeytonJones' <Florence.PeytonJones@thecrownestate.co.uk>; julia.stringer@mcga.gov.uk

<julia.stringer@mcga.gov.uk>; 'HMCG OELO' <OELO@mcga.gov.uk>; 'navigation safety' <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>; sdr@ukho.gov.uk <sdr@ukho.gov.uk>; Sam.Madeley@UKHO.gov.uk <Sam.Madeley@UKHO.gov.uk>; Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk <Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk>; ryan.pratt@thecrownestate.co.uk <ryan.pratt@thecrownestate.co.uk>; Owen Haines <owen@carymor.wales>; Trevor Harris <Trevor.Harris@trinityhouse.co.uk>; Catherine Bransby <Catherine.Bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk>; Amel Mesbah <Amel.Mesbah@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Car-Y-Mor NRA - lighting arrangement and general comments please

Hi Stephen,

Apologies for that - I have attached a folder with the shapefiles here, please let me know if this is successful.

Also just to note we have had a response from the MCA requesting some more details on the NRAs which we are currently working on, once this has been completed I will also share the documents with you.

All the best,



Beth Marshall

Ocean Farm Monitoring Lead
Câr-y-Môr

- For The Love of the Sea -
carymor.wales

My working hours may not be your working hours. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your normal work schedule

From: Stephen Vanstone <Stephen.Vanstone@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 10:35 AM

To: beth@carymor.wales <beth@carymor.wales>; stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk <stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk>

Cc: 'Florence PeytonJones' <Florence.PeytonJones@thecrownestate.co.uk>; julia.stringer@mcga.gov.uk <julia.stringer@mcga.gov.uk>; 'HMCG OELO' <OELO@mcga.gov.uk>; 'navigation safety' <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>; sdr@ukho.gov.uk <sdr@ukho.gov.uk>; Sam.Madeley@UKHO.gov.uk <Sam.Madeley@UKHO.gov.uk>; Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk <Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk>; ryan.pratt@thecrownestate.co.uk <ryan.pratt@thecrownestate.co.uk>; Owen Haines <owen@carymor.wales>; Trevor Harris <Trevor.Harris@trinityhouse.co.uk>; Catherine Bransby <Catherine.Bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk>; Amel Mesbah <Amel.Mesbah@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Car-Y-Mor NRA - lighting arrangement and general comments please

Hi Beth,

It appears the attached need converting in some way. Are you able to forward just actual shape files please?

Many thanks,

Steve

From: beth@carymor.wales <beth@carymor.wales>

Sent: 21 January 2025 17:05

To: Stephen Vanstone <Stephen.Vanstone@trinityhouse.co.uk>; stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk
Cc: 'Florence PeytonJones' <Florence.PeytonJones@thecrownestate.co.uk>; julia.stringer@mcga.gov.uk; 'HMCG OELO' <OELO@mcga.gov.uk>; 'navigation safety' <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>; sdr@ukho.gov.uk; Sam.Madeley@UKHO.gov.uk; Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk; ryan.pratt@thecrownestate.co.uk; Owen Haines <owen@carymor.wales>; Trevor Harris <Trevor.Harris@trinityhouse.co.uk>; Catherine Bransby <Catherine.Bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk>; Amel Mesbah <Amel.Mesbah@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Car-Y-Mor NRA - lighting arrangement and general comments please

Hi Stephen,

I have attached the shape files for both the current and proposed site areas at Carn Ar Wig and Porthlysgi.

Please don't hesitate to let me know if there's anything else you need.

All the best,



Beth Marshall

**Ocean Farm Monitoring
Lead
Câr-y-Môr**

- For The Love of the Sea -
carymor.wales

My working hours may not be your working hours. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your normal work schedule

From: Stephen Vanstone <Stephen.Vanstone@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 2:44 PM
To: stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk <stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk>
Cc: 'Florence PeytonJones' <Florence.PeytonJones@thecrownestate.co.uk>; julia.stringer@mcga.gov.uk <julia.stringer@mcga.gov.uk>; 'HMCG OELO' <OELO@mcga.gov.uk>; 'navigation safety' <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>; sdr@ukho.gov.uk <sdr@ukho.gov.uk>; Sam.Madeley@UKHO.gov.uk <Sam.Madeley@UKHO.gov.uk>; Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk <Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk>; ryan.pratt@thecrownestate.co.uk <ryan.pratt@thecrownestate.co.uk>; Beth Marshall <beth@carymor.wales>; Owen Haines <owen@carymor.wales>; Trevor Harris <Trevor.Harris@trinityhouse.co.uk>; Catherine Bransby <Catherine.Bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk>; Amel Mesbah <Amel.Mesbah@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Car-Y-Mor NRA - lighting arrangement and general comments please

Good afternoon Stevie,

Are you able to provide Trinity House with the shape files for both the current and proposed sites please?

Kind regards,

Stephen Vanstone

Navigation Services Manager | Navigation Directorate | Trinity House
stephen.vanstone@trinityhouse.co.uk | 0207 4816921 & 07816 285789
www.trinityhouse.co.uk



TRINITY HOUSE

From: stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk <stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk>

Sent: 16 January 2025 13:03

To: Stephen Vanstone <Stephen.Vanstone@trinityhouse.co.uk>; Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk; Sam.Madeley@UKHO.gov.uk; sdr@ukho.gov.uk; julia.stringer@mcga.gov.uk; 'navigation safety' <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>; 'HMCG OELO' <OELO@mcga.gov.uk>

Cc: 'Florence PeytonJones' <Florence.PeytonJones@thecrownestate.co.uk>; ryan.pratt@thecrownestate.co.uk;

Beth Marshall <beth@carymor.wales>; Owen Haines <owen@carymor.wales>

Subject: RE: Car-Y-Mor NRA - lighting arrangement and general comments please

Dear All,

Does anyone have any early comments on the below NRA? Câr-Y-Môr are discussing Visual impact with the Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority (PCNPA) and would like to have confirmation of the Special Mark arrangement for that process.

Happy to discuss in a call or email questions to me or the Câr-Y-Môr Team (cc'd).

With thanks, Stevie

Stevie Jarron

My working days are Tue, Wed, Thu

Aquaculture Consultant

Argyll Aquaculture

+44 1852 300 056

stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk

<https://argyllaquaculture.co.uk/>



From: stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk <stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk>

Sent: 10 January 2025 10:53

To: 'Stephen.Vanstone@trinityhouse.co.uk' <Stephen.Vanstone@trinityhouse.co.uk>; 'Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk' <Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk>; 'Sam.Madeley@UKHO.gov.uk' <Sam.Madeley@UKHO.gov.uk>; 'sdr@ukho.gov.uk' <sdr@ukho.gov.uk>; 'julia.stringer@mcga.gov.uk' <julia.stringer@mcga.gov.uk>; 'navigation safety' <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>; 'HMCG OELO' <OELO@mcga.gov.uk>

Cc: 'Florence PeytonJones' <Florence.PeytonJones@thecrownestate.co.uk>; 'ryan.pratt@thecrownestate.co.uk' <ryan.pratt@thecrownestate.co.uk>; Beth Marshall <beth@carymor.wales>; Owen Haines <owen@carymor.wales>

Subject: Car-Y-Mor NRA - lighting arrangement and general comments please

Dear All,

Câr-Y-Môr are a Community Benefit Society based in Pembrokeshire, West Wales - Registered Company Number RS008172 as "For the love of the sea Limited". Trading address – Upper Clegyr, St Davids, Pembrokeshire, SA62 6QN.

Câr-Y-Môr have operated 2 small test aquaculture sites, Carn Ar Wig and Porthlysgi for nearly 5 years since 2020. These were originally licensed as a trial seaweed and shellfish IMTA sites under Marine License DEML2013. This license was granted by Natural Resources Wales (NRW) to run from 01/08/2020 to 31/07/2025.

Câr-Y-Môr intend to expand both sites, whilst at the same time Crown Estate have agreed to take the sites on as Leases (with agreement from NRW) to simplify the processing of small inshore aquaculture sites. This negates the need for complex marine licensing for such simple operations.

Proper Duty of Care will of course still be adhered to at all times.

NRW have undertaken a Habitat Assessment of the sites and activities.
Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority (PCNPA) have requested a (seascape)LVIA, which Car-Y-Mor are contacting a consultant to perform.

And here we present a Navigational Risk Assessment for both sites for your consideration. I hope I have included all relevant details, NRA, and MEAC.

Please could you give your thought on Special Mark positioning and if required any mitigation Car-Y-Mor need to undertake for these expanded sites.

With thanks, Stevie

Stevie Jarron

My working days are Tue, Wed, Thu

Aquaculture Consultant

Argyll Aquaculture

+44 1852 300 056

stevie@argyllaquaculture.co.uk

<https://argyllaquaculture.co.uk/>

